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TO:  Detroit City Council 
  
FROM: David D Whitaker, Esq   
  Legislative Policy Division Staff 
 
DATE: October 28, 2022 
 
RE:  WAIVING THE PRIVILEGE REPORT REGARDING 
  Ban on Flavored Tobacco 
 
Our office was requested to provide resolutions waiving the attorney-client privilege on the Law 
Department’s memorandum regarding ability to ban flavored tobacco dated October 17, 2022, 
and August 16, 2021.  The resolutions are attached for consideration. 
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BY THE HONORABLE COUNCIL MEMBER SCOTT BENSON: 
 

RESOLUTION WAIVING THE PRIVILEGE ON THE  
LAW DEPARTMENT’S MEMORANDUM REGARDING  
THE CITY’S ABILITY TO BAN FLAVORED TOBACCO  

 

RESOLVED, In order to allow for dialogue in a public forum, the Detroit City Council hereby 
waives its attorney client privilege with respect to the Law Department’s privileged and 
confidential memorandum to City Council dated October 17, 2022, entitled City’s Ability to Ban 
Flavored Tobacco by Ordinance. 

 

 

October 28, 2022 



  
 

BY COUNCIL ___________________________: 
 

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
confidential memorandum to City Council dated August 16, 2021, entitled City’s Ability to Ban 
Flavored Tobacco by Ordinance. 

 

 

 

October 28, 2022 

 

 

 

 


